Mette-Marie Zacher Kjeldsen

E-mail: Mmzk.ncrr@au.dk Phone: 50 88 10 89

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE



I hold a Bachelor's and Master's degree in Public Health and am currently pursuing a Ph.D. specialized in Perinatal Psychiatric Epidemiology. My research is concentrated on identifying women at elevated risk of developing postpartum depression, utilizing advanced statistical techniques applied to Danish register and journal data.

EDUCATION

Aug. 2014 – Jan. 2018	MSc in Public Health (cand.scient.san.publ.), Aarhus University
	Maternity leave Feb. 2016 - Jan. 2017
Aug. 2011 – Jun. 2014	BSc in Public Health, Aarhus University

CAREER

Jan. 2021 – currently	Ph.Dstudent , the National Centre for Register-based Research, Aarhus University
	Maternity leave May 2022 - Mar. 2023
Mar. 2020 - Dec. 2020	Research assistant, Research Unit for Mental Public Health,
(minus July 2020)	Department of Public Health, University of Aarhus
Nov. 2019 - Jan. 2020	Academic staff, Research Unit for Mental Public Health, Department
	of Public Health, University of Aarhus
Sep. 2019 - Oct. 2019	Intern, Research Unit for Mental Public Health, Department of Public
	Health, University of Aarhus
July 2018 – July 2019	Maternity leave
Mar. 2018 – July 2018	Research assistant, DEFACTUM, Central Denmark Region
Jun. 2017 – Jan. 2018	Student assistant, DEFACTUM, Central Denmark Region
Jan. 2017 – Jun. 2017	Intern, DEFACTUM, Central Denmark Region
Sep. 2014 – Jan. 2017	Student assistant, DEFACTUM, Central Denmark Region

Publications

- 1. Zacher Kjeldsen MM, Bricca A, Liu X, Frokjaer VG, Madsen KB, Munk-Olsen T. Family history of psychiatric disorders as a risk factor for maternal postpartum depression: a systematic review and meta-analysis. JAMA Psychiatry. 2022, 79 (10): 1004-1013. Doi: 10.1001/jamapsychiatry.2022.2400
- 2. Kjeldsen MM Z, Bricca A, Liu X, Frokjaer VG, Madsen KB, Munk-Olsen T. Family history of psychiatric disorders as a risk factor for maternal postpartum depression: a systematic review protocol. BMC Systematic Reviews. 2022, 11 (1):68. Doi: 10.1186/s13643-022-01952-1
- 3. Lindholdt L, Labriola M, Andersen JH, **Kjeldsen MZ**, Obel C, Lund T. *Perceived stress among adolescents as a marker for future mental disorders: a prospective cohort study.* Scandinavian Journal of Public Health. 2022, 50 (3): 412-417. Doi: 10.1177/1403494821993719
- 4. Munk-Olsen T, Liu X, Madsen KB, Kjeldsen MZ, Petersen LV, Bergink V, Skalkidou A, Vigod SN, Frokjaer VG, Pedersen CB, Maegbaek ML. Postpartum depression: a developed and validated model predicting individual risk in new mothers. Translational Psychiatry. 2022, 12 (1): 419. Doi: 10.1038/s441398-022-02190-8

CURRICULUM VITAE

PHD STUDENT METTE-MARIE ZACHER KJELDSEN

5. Kjeldsen MZ, Stapelfeldt CM, Lindholdt L, Lund T, Labriola M. *Reading and writing difficulties and self-rated health among Danish adolescents: cross-sectional study from the FOCA cohort.* BMC Public Health. 2019, 19 (1): 537. Doi: 10.1186/s12889-019-6931-x

PRIZES

Kjeldsen MZ, Stapelfeldt CM, Lindholdt L, Lund T, Labriola M. *Reading and writing difficulties and self rated health among Danish adolescents: cross-sectional study from the FOCA cohort.* Nordic Conference in Work & Rehabilitation. Oslo. October 1-3, 2018. **Winner** of the poster competition.